Page 1 of 2

Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent:  Thursday, May 13, 2010 4:16 PM

To: Wolpin, David

Subject: Charter Review Board Conflict (INQ 10-87)

Hello David,

Robert Meyers asked me to respond to your question about a city board member doing
business with the city. You are correct that Sec. 2-11.1 (c)(3) of the County Code allows the
board member to enter into a contract with the city as long as the contact will not be
“subject to the regulation, oversight, management, policy-setting or quasi-judicial
authority of the board of which the person is a member.”

Consequently, a member of the city’s Charter Review Board may continue to provide public
information services to the city as long as the Charter Review Board does not have any
jurisdiction over, or involvement with, the services provided by the board member.

Regards,

Victoria Frigo, Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics
Direct Phone: 305 350-0601

Fax: 305 579-0273

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

“Delivering Excellence Every Day.” Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida
Statutes concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: David M. Wolpin [mailto:DWolpin@wsh-law.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 5:02 PM

To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Cc: David M. Wolpin

Subject: FW: Charter Review Board Conflict

Hi Robert- have you have a chance to review this board service question?

Thank you.
X i (7 David M. Wolpin, Esq.
o Member
SER(SJ'SI\ A Weiss Serota Helfman Pastoriza Cole & Boniske, P.L.
200 East Broward Blvd., Suite 1900
HELFMAN

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
PASTDRIZA www.wsh-law.com

COLE & Tel: (954) 763-4242
BONISKE, PL..  Fax: (954) 764-7770
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5% Think before you print

This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the addressee. It may contain
information which is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, use, or any action
or reliance on this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately by telephone (954) 763-4242 or by return e-mail and delete the message,
along with any attachments.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular
230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

From: David M. Wolpin

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 3:53 PM

To: 'Meyers, Robert (COE)'

Cc: David M. Wolpin

Subject: FW: Charter Review Board Conflict

Hi Robert- please confirm that under Sec. 2-11.1 of the County Ethics Code , a person who provides public
information services to the City as an independent contractor may continue to provide those services to the City ,
if he accepts an appointment to the City’s periodic Charter Review Board, so long as the Charter Review Board
does not have jurisdiction over or involvement with any public information services provided by such person.

Thank you.

5/13/2010



